

Charleroi Sportsmen's Association

79 Gun Club Road-Charleroi, Pa 15022

CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS 2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- I. Name**
- II. Objectives**
- III. Officers**
- IV. Duties of Officers**
- V. Procedure**
- VI. Quorum**
- VII. Management**
- VIII. Fiscal Year and Dues**
- IX. House Committee**
- X. Membership**
- XI. Suspension or Expulsion**
- XII. Donations**
- XIII. Amendments**

5. Board members missing three meetings in a calendar year without just cause will have their office declared vacant. A replacement will be made by a vote of the body at the next regular meeting.
6. All members must be in good standing.
7. If a member appointed by the president is vacated during the year, the president shall appoint a new member to fill out the balance of his term.
8. Any elective office vacated during the year shall be filled by nominations from the floor and elected at the next regular meeting.

IV. DUTIES OF THE OFFICERS:

1. The president shall be the executive head of the association. He shall sign agreements made on the behalf of the association. He shall perform such other duties pertinent to the office. The president is subject to the constitution and by-laws of the association, the membership, and the board of directors.
 - 1.1 The President can spend up to \$1000.00 per month for the association without a meeting or vote from the board of directors.
2. The vice president shall assist the president in his duties and to preside at the meetings during his absence.
3. The recording secretary shall keep the minutes of all the meetings; shall keep a record of and attend to all correspondence for the association; Shall notify all board members of meetings of special nature; Shall have custody of the club seal, all papers, documents and statements, contracts, and shall perform other duties as the board may direct.
4. The financial secretary shall collect all dues and maintain records of same. Assist when and where he may be most value to the association. He will also be in charge of the membership.

VI. QUORUM:

1. Fifteen members of the association shall constitute a quorum.
2. A majority of the board of directors shall constitute a quorum.
3. A majority of any committee shall constitute a quorum.

VII. MANAGEMENT:

1. Any officer or member of the association shall receive compensation or remission of dues for services rendered by approval of the board of directors.

VIII. FISCAL YEAR AND DUES:

1. The fiscal year of the association shall be from July 1st to June 30th.
2. Dues are to July 31st. anyone not paying dues by July 31st will be considered a non-member. Dues will be accepted prior to April at the discretion of the financial secretary.
3. Annual Membership dues amount shall be determined by Officers and board of directors of the Charleroi Sportsmen Association.
4. A Senior member is one who has been a member in good standing for 15 consecutive years prior to his 65th Birthday, dues being set at 50% of Annual regular membership dues and a Senior member in good standing for 20 consecutive years prior to his 70th Birthday, dues being set at 25% of Annual regular membership dues.
5. A member in good standing who has served or currently serving in the United States Armed forces with proper identification may receive a 10% discount of Annual regular membership dues.

deemed an admission of guilt and the board will enforce suspension or expulsion.

XII. DONATIONS:

Strike #1 from 1988 by-laws.

Any donations requested shall be submitted by the board to the body at a regular meeting.

XII. AMENDMENTS:

1. The constitution and by-laws may be amended when an amendment has been presented in writing and subscribed to at least ten members in good standing, at any regular meeting.
2. The proposed amendment must be read at two regular meetings and voted at the third regular meeting. The majority vote shall be final and binding and added to the existing by-laws.